CRDA

3:00pm — 3:05pm

3:05pm — 3:15pm
3:15pm —3:20pm

3:20pm —3:35pm

3:35pm — 3:45pm

3:45pm

| Capital Region
| Development Authority

Agenda
CRDA Board Meeting
Thursday, April 15, 2021
7’:7’#7’:3:00Pm*?‘c7’v
Go-To-Meeting

e Call to Order & Minutes {3-15-21} *

e Venue Update
- Venue Committee Report

e Housing & Neighborhood Committee
- Project Update

e Regional & Economic Development Committee
- Parking Contract *

- Amendment Albany Woodland Funds*
- Project Update

e Executive Director
e Adjourn

* Vole item

CRDA Board Meeting
Thu, Apr 15, 2021 3:00 PM - 3:45 PM (EDT)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/117073845

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (872) 240-3311

Access Code: 117-073-845




Draft Minutes
March 18, 2021

2




Capital Region Development Authority
100 Columbus Boulevard
5t Floor
Hartford, CT 06103
Thursday, March 18, 2021
3:00 pm — GoToMeeting
(The Board Meeting was held via GoToMeeting with public access)

Board Members Present: Chairwoman Suzanne Hopgood; Andy Bessette; Mayor Luke Bronin; David
Jorgensen; Alexandra Daum; Robert Patricelli; Joanne Berger-Sweeney, Mayor Marcia Leclerc, Randal
Davis; Andrew Diaz-Matos; Joseph Giulietti; Seila Mosquero-Bruno

Board Members Absent: OPM Secretary McCaw; David RobinsOﬂ .

CRDA Staff Present: Michael Freimuth; Joseph Geremia; K1m Halt Robert Saint; Terryl Mitchell
Smith; Anthony Lazzaro; Jennifer Gaffey. .

Guests: David Foster, Principal, Community Solutlens and Patuck McKenna Sr. Project Manager;
Matthew Edvardsen, Partner, Spinnaker Real Estate .

Minutes

The minutes of the February 18, 2021 CRDA Board Meetmg were moved by MaICIEl Leclerc, seconded
by Bob Patricelli and approved. :

Presentation

David Foster and Patuck McKenna gave a b11ef presentatlon Iegardmg the North Hartford Housing
Fund.

Community Solutions is Seekmg mvesﬁ;ymt partners ina ﬁrst 0f~1ts-kmd social impact housing model
to be implemented in North Haitford, CT. They plesented the following:

- acquiring and rehiabilitating 100 housmg units.in a neighborhood,

- Place all unlts into a'ne y,‘formed N01th Hartfmd Comm Trust NHCLT) governed by local Board of

- Retain ownershlp of land in trust for the eommumty and lease all units at not more than 50% AMI rents
- Employ local tesidents in the 1ehab111tat10n and management of units & provide additional resources

to tenants, credit counsehng and ¢ “rent ready? training.
There was a brief discussion among__st Board members.

Mavor Report

Mayor Leclerc reported on the following:

Moxy on the Rocks— a project coming to E. Hartford that is in a former mill, the mill happens to be in
very bad shape. Also, the back of the mill has significant potential for housing.

Other projects include:

Peels — a lemonchello & fruitchello manufacturer. The Revitalization of Burnside Ice Co. into a beer
production company and Paddle Creek — beer production company with outside seating opened on Main
Street.

Mayor Bronin reported on the following:
Hartford Town Hall Meeting, March 23, 2021 — American Rescue Plan: The City is getting direct
assistance, $92.5M which has to be spent by end of calendar year 2024. The funds are for all aspects of

1




recovery including health and wellbeing and re-engaging and supporting young people as well as for
community safety. The City is eagerly awaiting Treasury Department guidance about what the act means;
how it can be used to address the economic impact of the pandemic; and whether that includes broader
economic development efforts.

Hartford 400 — is the larger regional planning effort that compliments the City’s 2035 Plan — the City’s
400" Anniversary and includes a new and revised vision for the 191-184 interchange and a plan to
reconnect the Capitol City to the river and address the enormous impact of the mix-master on East
Hartford.

The North Atlantic Rail Initiative — aims to promote a 100 minute service to NY and Boston starting
with upgrades to the New Haven Line, and to the Hartford to Springfield Line as well as the completion
of East West Rail, from Springfield to Boston.

Finance

CRDA Chief Financial Officer Joseph Geremia reported the followmg financial update for March 2021
referring to the report in the Board package.

Insurance Update

Public Officials liability insurance renewed through Feb1 uary 2022

Fiscal Year 2021 Operating Statistics = .

CT Convention Center — Jan. 2021 S o
Stats: no events scheduled untll July 2021 due to state COVID-19 restrictions (revised to
say events are starting to be scheduled in September)

Jan. financials:  Net Loss of $3.395M favorable to budget by $532,200 due to COVID-19 shutdown.

Total yeal projection of $6.018M loss favo1able to budget by $312,400, with
$3:474M in undetermined fundmg sources.
Cash Flow: Estimated. avaﬂable cash with: ‘aged payables through April 2021
5 ‘CRDA advance of $750 000 hi

CRDA Palkmg Facilitics - Jan, /E eb 2021 S
Feb. stats: Utilizatioh of 42% unfavmable to budget by 19%
S Monthly rat_e_ customers unfavorable to budget by 5,400 at 15,100 YTD
. . Transient customers unfavorable to budget by 116,400 at 34,300 YTD

Jan. ﬁnanmals Revenue unfayorable to budget by $1,521,000 due to facility limited opemngs
‘thru Jul. 21. Expenses $501,600 favorable compared to budget due to savings in
paymll ut1ht1es security, vehicle ID tag purchases, credit card fees, and repairs &
Net Income $1 ,019,800 unfavorable to budget
Total year projection of $895,000 net income unfavorable to budget by $2.467M

Church Street Garage — Jan./Feb 2021

Feb. stats: Utilization of 56% unfavorable to budget by 16%
Monthly rate customers untavorable to budget by 2,000 at 6,900 YTD
Transient customers unfavorable to budget by 5,100 at 5,600 YTD

Jan. financials: Revenue unfavorable to budget by $246,700
Expenses $184,800 favorable compared to budget due to savings in payroll,
utilities and security.
Net Income $61,900 unfavorable to budget.
Total year projection even with budget of $62,000 net income.



XL Center — Jan./Feb 2021

Stats:

Jan. financials:

Cash Flow:

AHL 12 game season scheduled between February and May 2021 (fans TBD)
No other events scheduled until Sept. 2021 due to state COVID-19 restrictions.
expenses $1,547,300 favorable to budget due to savings in personnel,
supplies, contracted services, and repairs & maintenance

Net Loss of $2,751,500 favorable to budget by $961,600 due to COVID-19
shutdown

Total year projection of $5.812M loss unfavorable to budget by $16,200, with
$3.456M in undetermined funding sources.

Estimated available cash with aged payables through May/June 2021
Payables aged at 90 to 120 days, except City of Hartford ($2.194M)

Received $1.5M supplemental fundmg in: January 2021

CRDA advance of $750,000 :

P& W Stadium at Rentschler Field — Jan./Feb 2021

Stats:

Jan. financials:

Cash Flow:

Toronto FC played a 7 game season (1 with fans) NCAA Lacrosse event
scheduled for May 2021 =~

UConn football season cancelled due to COVID- 19 restuctlons

Operating expenses $487,000 faym_able compared to budgg:t due to savings in
personnel, supplies, contracted setyices; and repairs & maintenance

Net Loss of $572; 200 unfavorable to budget by $385,200 due to COVID-19
shutdown. :

Total year projection of $1, 245 ;800 loss unfavmable to budget by $293,700
primarily due to loss of UConn football season and field maintenance fee due
from UConn of $250, 000 1emoved ﬁom pmjectlon with $522,000 in
undetemlmed fundlng soutces

Estlmated avallable cash Wlth aged payables through June 2021

“==Received $1 SM supplemental fundmg in January 2021

CT Regional Malket Jan 2021

Stats: ™4
Activity:

Jan. financials:

82 war ehouse units and restaurant — Occupancy: 88% with 16 tenants
Farmers’ Malket opemng for 2021 season on April 3

Operating 1evenue of $486 200 favorable to budget by $43,300
=:.pma‘[mg expenses of $370,300 favorable to budget by $79,400 due to savings in

building maintenance and utilities offset with increases in security and farmers’
market 1ab01 ‘
Net income of $115,900 with facility budgeted at breakeven for fiscal year

Dillon Stadium — Calendar Year — Jan. 2021
Calendar year revised operating expense budget of $250,000

Jan. financials:

Operating expenses of $13,900 favorable to revised yearly $250,000 budget by 2%
Capital reserve balance: $234,500

Funding for Calendar Year 2021 — 50% of funding has been received from Htfd.
Athletic.

Mr. Geremia mentioned that there are ongoing conversations with OPM regarding the Convention
Center cashflow issues and CRDA has requested emergency funding.




Marcia Leclerc asked on whether those funds can be used towards economic development. Mayor
Leclerc encouraged Mr. Freimuth to pursue options necessary as soon as possible.

Mr. Freimuth responded that CRDA has received COVID Relief Funds in the past and is in discussion
with OPM regarding American Recovery Act Funds.




Auditing Services

Selection Process:

» A formal public Request for Proposals (“RFP”) for auditing services for the CRDA and its
respective facilities was issued on January 25, 2021.

e CRDA received five (5) submissions, which were evaluated and ranked. The two highest scoring
bidders proposed similar fee schedules for the three-year period. At the conclusion of the RIFP
process, CRDA selected Cohn Reznick as the preferred bidder. CRDA and Cohn Reznick have
negotiated a proposed agreement under the following terms.

Terms:

 Annual Fee: Year1 — Not-To-Exceed $107,975;

Year 2 — Not-To-Exceed $113,875; and
Year 3 — Not-To-Exceed $114,750 :

¢ Duration: In accordance with Section 32-603(4) of the Connectlcut General Statutes, the term of the
proposed agreement is three years.

+ Staff Recommendation: Cohn Reznick — This lecommendatlon is based upon the firm’s experience,
the qualifications of the assigned staff, famlllanty Wlth similar projects, and demonstrated ability to
complete audits timely.

The following resolution was moved by Andy Bessette, seconded by Marcia Leclerc and approved.

“The CRDA Board of Directors he:'eby"‘-az;'fhor'izes the Executive Director to execufe an Engagement
Letter with Cohn Reznick LLP consistent with the terms outlined above.”

VYenue Update
Andy Bessette reported that at the March 5% Venue Comnnttee they reviewed Governor Lamont’s latest
COVID guidelines and lts Impact ofon:CRDA venues

Pratt & Whitney Stadium and Dzllon Sradmm

Effective April OHd the Stachums may open Wlth 50% Capamty, capped at 10,000 people. Social
d1stancmg and mask mandates will 1ema1n in place.

The Stachum AWIH. host UConn-g1aduat10n_ceremomes over a five-day period in May and the NCAA
Lacrosse Championships are scheduled for Memorial Day weekend. Spectra is also in discussions with
U.S. Soccer about hosting the Women’s national team in July. CRDA is hopeful that capacity
restrictions will be eased fu1the1 or ehmmated by that time.

Outside the Stadium bowl two—thuds of the charity walks and concourse events held in 2019 and then
shelved in 2020 have reached: out to the Stadium to book for this year.

XL Center and CT Convention Cenfei
With allowable capacity at only 10%, both of these venues will need to weigh whether it makes financial
sense to move forward with events.

Following from this, the Convention Center’s annual ConnectiCon event scheduled for July may move
forward, while at XL, the Olympic-qualifier gymnastics event scheduled for May is likely to be
cancelled. Spectra is currently running proformas and discussing with AHL on whether it makes sense
to open up Wolfpack games this season to fans.

s @




Other updates:

UConn Lease — As part of the XL, Center renovation planning process, CRDA is utilizing the services of
Stafford Sports to assist with UConn lease negotiations. With new premium seating and other potential
revenue opportunities included in the XL plan, we are looking to change our lease model from a flat
rental payment to a revenue-sharing arrangement under which both the building and UConn would
benefit. Preliminary discussions, however, indicate that the University is hesitant to change the model
and the final lease may represent more of a hybrid arrangement.

Ben Weiss, General Manager - Spectra Venue Management and Len Wolman, Chairman & CEO,
Waterford Group provided updates on Rentschler Field; XL Center; CT Convention Center and hotels in

relation to COVID restrictions and reopening plans.

Housing & Neighborhood Committee

Michael Freimuth presented the following housing pIO_]eCT:S that wele d1scussed and approved at the
March Housing and Neighborhood Committee: :

Project: 55 Elm Street, Hartford, CT

As part of the larger redevelopment known as Bushnell South 55 Elm will be the leqtm ation and
conversion of the former state office building (pnvate/leased) into 164 residential units as well as co-
working space and a restaurant. (up to 70 units will be constructed so that they can be made available for
hotel rooms should market justify such use) Total project development is $63.3 M. of which CRDA
a351stance will be $13. SM in the form of a $7M oonstrucuon/pennanent loan and $6 5M as a historic

within Bushnell South. The units ale 80% malket and 20% affmdable

Conventional Mortgage W G ‘. $32.5M
Equity Whkn  Smmmmee. G 73 M
Federal Hist Credits =~ i, 10.0M
State Historic Cred1ts (brldged by CRDA) G, 6.5 M
CRDA Perm Loan = - 70M
TDC%, i $63.3M

Matthew Edvarcléén, Partner, Spinnaker Real Estate added that the goal is to have this as a true mixed-
use building. Mr. Bessette asked for clarification regarding the number of hotel rooms and Mr.
Edvardsen explained the _unit count: '

The following resolution was moved by Andy Bessette, seconded by Joanne Berger-Sweeney and
approved.

“The Executive Director is authorized to offer assistance to Spinnaker Real Estate Pariners, LLC (or
such single purpose entity as approved by CRDA) in the amount of $13.5 million to be used for the
construction of up to 164 units of housing (70 of which may be converted to hotel use at a future date) at
55 Elm Street, Hartford. The funds are available at 2% interest only during construction for a period up
to 36 months. $7M of the $13.5M shall be converted to permanent financing upon stabilization (but no
longer than three years from closing) at 2%, amortizing over 30 years and $6.5M shall be repaid upon
the monetizing of the federal and state historic tax credits, subject to all other financing being in place;
approval by the State Bond Commission; and such fiduciary requirements as may be deemed necessary
and appropriate by CRDA and its counsel.”



Project: 80-82 Hawthorn Street, Hartford CT

In May 2018, CRDA working with Northside Institutions Neighborhood Association (NINA) created
and funded a $2.5 million program designed to create new home ownership in the Asylum Hill
neighborhood that was approved by the State Bond Commission in June 2018. CRDA then authorized
the first $450,000 to be used for six homes (8 units).

NINA has completed four homes to date including the renovation of two historic properties and the new
construction of two new rowhouses. All have either been sold or are under contract. NINA has
successfully leveraged the CRDA funds with monies from other programs including grant support from
local business as well as national organizations.

NINA has now asked to draw the remaining $200,000 as a grant to be _used to write down the purchase
price for two more row house ownership units at 80 and 82 Hawthorn Street.

Chairwoman Hopgood commented that she loved the home ownershlp aspect of the NINA -Heritage
Homes. ; :

The following resolution was moved by Andy Bessette, seconded by Mayor Luke Bronin and
approved. :

“Now therefore be il resolved, that the Execulive Dfi ectd‘i is authorized to enfei into an assistance
agreement with NINA for the remaining:$200,000 from the He: itage Homes Program initially allocated
by the CRDA, for purposes of developing 80 and 82 Hawthorn Street as three bedroom row house units

available for new home owners within the Asylum Hill neighbor] iwod subject to all other sources of
funds being secured and such f duciary terms as deemed necessarjf ana’ app: opriate by CRDA and its
counsel.” ; : 5

Project: Pratt St1eet Imtlatlve Phase 1, Hartiord CT

The renovation of two Vacant commelclal ploper‘ues mto 129 units and retail space at 99 Pratt and 196
Trumbull was approved by CRDA: in October2019 and: subsequently amended in September 2020 to be
a $12M loaniin two tranches, a $3M five-year loan at 1% interest only and a $9M 10-year loan at 1%.
(modified from initial deal terins of $5.5M and $6. 5M loans at 2.75% based on cash flow loans at 10-
year term). Considerable cost increases requiring additional equity by the developers and preferred
return 1equ1lements of historic 01ed1t investors has increased the project costs. In lieu of additional funds
by CRDA the develope1 and investors will increase their participation but have asked that CRDA stretch
its term from 10 years to,30 years on the second note of $9M that will be paid down at scheduled
refinancing and at sale W;thtthe ability to assign the note to subsequent buyer in the event that sale
proceeds are insufficient to cover-all the debt.

Extend the initial ten-year telm-.101 the $9M note to 30 years and allow for an assignment of the
mortgage balance to a future buyer in the event that proceeds from earlier refinancing and subsequent
sale are insufficient to retire the balance of the note.

Michael Freimuth explained that the reason why the project was held up is that there was a conflict of
interest that was concerning to CRDA. CRDA’s General Counsel Anthony Lazzaro further explained
that an informal opinion was asked of the CT Office of State Ethics staff. It does not necessarily bind the
ethics Board however it is the Ethics Staff’s opinion that the conduct does not restrict Shelbourne
Partner’s.

The following resolution was moved by Andy Bessette, seconded by Joanne Berger-Sweeney and
approved.




“The executive director is authorized to amend the loan terms of the $9M loan to Pratt Street Phase 1
from a ten-year term to a 30-year term with an assignment clause for the unretired balance subject to
the subsequent approval of CRDA.”

Projects Updates

DoNo Parcel B — starting to work with Developer. It will be a large ask of the Board and Housing
authorizations.

201 Ann Street — has been sold & loan is being paid off

179 Allyn Street — is in refinance.

Radisson — Due to foreclosure, CRDA is legally going after personal guarantees.

28 High Street — Historic building, 50% occupied. :

246-250 Lawrence — 75% leased up in the last few months.

103 Allyn — As of March 12, 2021, it is over 60% occupied. .

Regional & Economic Development Committee

Mayor Leclerc reported the update from the Malch Commrrtee Mee‘ung

East Hartford Projects — All projects are plogressmg and there are no maJm changes to report.

Bushnell South Garage — Constluchon is Wmdmg down and the ga1 age should be 0pe1at10na1 sometime
in July.

Front Street — CRDA continues to c]osely momtor the health of the restaurants and theaters in the Front
Street district, as well as the Marriott Hotel. “All have been severely impacted by the COVID pandemic
and the loss of convention goers, Downtown Hartford employees and UConn students. As reported in a
previous meeting, at Ieast one 1estaura11t Ted’s Montana Grill = closed permanently.

Parkville Market — The State Department of Tlanspoﬂatlon has approved the Parkville Market’s use of
space under [-84 f01 much needed addltlonal palkmg DOT will now submit the required paperwork for
federal applovaI :

i Reglonal Market — As you will 1ecall in Novembel CRDA issued an RFP for a Development
Planning COnsultant for the Regmnal Matket. Four bIdS were received and two bidders were invited to
make presentations to the Selection' Commitiee on March 3rd. While both offered impressive
credentials, the Selection Commlttee is stlugglmg with the basic question of what the Market’s role
should be.

To help address that que"s'tip_fl,_CommiSsionel' Bryan Hurlburt of the State Agriculture Department was a
guest at the Regional and Economic Development Committee’s monthly meeting last week. He offered
some thoughts on his agency’s role, Connecticut’s food industry, lessons learned during COVID and
what the Market could offer. He spoke of how the pandemic has put a greater emphasis on the
importance of Connecticut’s farmers and the state’s food industry in general.

Based on this discussion, the RFP Selection Committee is now working on developing a more focused
scoping document that will go out to the two finalists and they will be asked to submit revised proposals.

Bob Patricelli indicated that he was very pleased that CRDA has taken a step back to permit the
Authority to address the broader questions and the role both in the public and private sector. He
mentioned something that could relate to the Regional Market and several of CRDA projects is the
Hartford 400 Plan. He would appreciate the opportunity to be briefed on that plan in a separate meeting.
Ideally, perhaps we could have a physical meeting at some point in the next 4-6 weeks and look at the




renderings. The entire Board needs to understand some broad outlines of that Plan to see the extent to
which if any of our current projects or our contemplated ones might be affected.

Mr. Freimuth reported that he would like to get this plan before the Board as well.

Bushnell South — the map depicting Bushnell South was displayed and Mr. Freimuth explained the
linkages to the Park, and a greenway through the Bushnell South area to connect to the neighborhood
south. The plan is to pull this development, not just to the Park’s edge, but to the Front Street area and
Main Street, and link it up to Washington Street and over to the hospital.

Executive Director Report
Mr. Freimuth referred to the projects update.

Construction Report :
Robert Saint reported on the following construction 1tems

Colt U Building — Demolition is complete. Abatement of paint on the steel is progressing with the
framing following close behind. S

Park & Main — Parcel B Building interior is movmg along with multiple trades completmg work on
plumbing, electrical, fire stopping, drywall and wall ﬁmshmg Parcel A - footings i in plogless Modules
under construction off-site in PA. :

San Juan Center - Work is moving along on schedule. Pamtmg is. complete on all walls and trim,
minimal loose ends. All cabinets are installed and counter tops are in progress as is the plumbing final
connections. Tile in bathrooms is complete and k1tehens are p10g1ess1ng Wood flooring is on site and
should begin this week. o

DoNo Parcel C — Electllcal plumbing and HVAC is p1og1essmg in the plecast garage, rails are in
fabrication. Footings for the main bulldmg are p10g1essmg and stand at 65-75% currently. The site is
being run very well. h

Brackett — The paperwork for apploval 10 install water 1ate1als to the property line is still in the MDC
pipeline at Utlhty services. The Sewer, main Water line, and the storm are all in the ground with only a
couple lose ends on the storm. This one is ready to progress as soon as MDC gives us the approval.
Toraal — threc houses under ‘construction; one is already under roof and two more starting foundations.
Quirk West School- Final painting; restroom tile, door and hardware and ATC ceiling installation in
progress. The revised low voltage' plan has been rebid and the low bidder will be descoped this week.
VE finish flooring and revised signage have also been rebid and prices are expected this week. A PCO
to replace the remainder of HVAC pneumatic controls with the new BMS has been authorized.
Newfield's HVAC sub has been authorized to make out-of-scope repairs to the existing central plant.
Additional funding has been received from the City which will allow replacement of the auditorium
HVAC system to proceed. '

Bushnell Garage - The following is now scheduled for early spring: asphalt paving, permanent security
fencing, line stripping, precast concrete deck sealer, painting & staining as well as finish landscaping.
XL Chiller Project - This project is complete and operating. We are working through a few punch list
items but the ice slab is complete and the team is playing hockey.

XL Renovation — Design: SCI is completing Construction Documents on Phase 1 (event level) and
Schematic Designs on Phase 2 (concourse level).

Adjourned 4:30pm

(1)




Housing
&
Neighborhood

Committee




UOSSILIWIED) pUOg BIA 3/1853) 00T 5
(soiis s52f) sypap do2ay % IS 0L /M LLTT

pun4 'do) BuisnoH woif gIs ,

piodas sajou

SWoo [210Y BIT + [DLUBPISL 153 YUN/NELS &
s3503] pup sysodsp ,

TZ0Z/ET/Y
3|qepioye pRZ/ J9¥eW OEST vI/o8 £ WZ'SETS N0SZS msess | 5 ££12 A
AveS uRpaw 357795
£20Z 1Z0Z/81/€ waay JA STING'9S a8puq wz| 0Z/08  |wT'zws NSETS ASBES INE'ESS 9T w3 5§
W1 ‘wiad A o€ %e ME'T8S
7270z 0Z0Z/0E/6 | 810E/0¢/6 | sT0Z/0Z/6 wisy A ST UA o %e| OT/06  |ILEVS NE'TTS NBOZS WZ'955 wOn 0U0Q
2oL 020Z/ST/9 | 810Z/0Z/6 | 8TOZ/0L/6 og Agz| 0T/08 [Me9ss Wy'ss ATITS EES Ead e ed
0z 6102/81/Z1 | 0Z0Z/L1/6 JAOE'IAS %T INESRINES| 0T/08 |HEGS WZTS WIETS WB'6TS 41 11e1d
610Z/LT/0T
Tzoz e [ 0ZOZ/OE/TT | 6T0Z/8T/ZT | 610Z/0T/T JAOZ %EVEO]| 00T  |NG'ESS WS'TS 6925 s 82 N, 3400
%SL uay 610Z/¢/T | 8T0Z/1T/Z1 | 810Z/81/0T “3A 0T %€ ueo| wiad 00T  [Mv'EpS ATess ASTTS NS'TS 7T 20UIMET 0SZ-9PT
13 ueo| a8plq JL0ISIH
%16 oz/et/eroz | 8T0Z/TT/Yv | STOE/9T/T | L10Z/12/6 WAQZ %Eveo|l 00T  [d03S 0988 AL'E6S SIS 9T nquinil oot
%LB 1z/t3unuay | sroZ/6T/8 | 8T0Z/9T/Z | ST0Z/Z/T JAOE %EURO|| 0Z/08 [N8'£9S W6'TS MY'96TS  |INS'SS 8z YBIH 8T
%36 Aunuay B10Z/T/L | L102/6T/TT | LT0Z/8T/S "1A 0T %€ ueo| wiadfuoiannsuco[ 00T M09S Weg'zs NEFTS WGETS 8y Yo 310D
1Z0Z 6T0Z/1E/8 | 610Z/9¢/9 | 6T0T/TZ/E *IA OF %E-Z veol uiad/uoponnsuodl 00T [N8'885 008S NLLES NGZS 6 sAjAM £-50T
LI0Z/62/TT | LT0Z/81/S
%SL dunuay BTOZ/TE/OT | 6102/92/9 | 8T0Z/8/8 *3A § %€ ueo| wuad/uoidnnsuca|  0Z/08 [NEOTS NAEES AGTES NT'TZS 99 uAllY £0T
L10g/1/2 | 9gtoz/efeT
%16 3unuay LT02/9/1T | L10E/TU/S | stoe/8/eT A OE %E Ueo| wiad/ui 00T  [ALr'65S W90'9S %80ZS WSSTZS  [T0T ead TTT
%06 Bupuay L10z/8/1T | f102/7T/S | stoz/s/iT “JA OF %€ ueoj wiad/uononnsuco| 00T [8'8SS WYZ'65 APSTS ING'8ZS £8T |iead TOT
%86 uay LT0Z/L/TT | 910Z/ST/TT | 9102/0Z/0T ueo| %T JAQg| 00T  [MLEOTS W9'sS MO3ES WEEZS €5 Y21y 18]
%EE Bunuay 9T0Z/TE/€ | STOZ/IT/TT | STOZ/ST/0T 1z0zZ/T ainsopioy|  0OT  |M£'£98 ws'es 2ig NS'6TS 96 uossipey
%96 dunuay LToz/ee/e | gtoz/ve/e | otoe/si/z WA QZ '%e>ueol[ 0E/oL  [X99S WS NBEES NE'0ZS 09 wnjAsy 0/€|
S10Z/81/9
TZ0Z ozoz/zt/zt | s10z/8Z/L | ozoz/eT/TT tUASZ weueall 00T [AL6ZS ALBTS MSETS WSE'TS ot ulew €8-6LZT
6102/02/6 LT0Z/0E/TT
910Z/6/5 910Z/91/9
STOZ/TE/S
%00T Bunuay Stoe/szfT | vioz/s/e | otoz/8t/C JADE %EURO|| 00T  [NST9S J0SE'6YES  |)90T$ NPT'TS El W|3 Zp-8E
vT0Z/61/9
%001 Bupuay stoz/8/v | vioz/se/e | wToZ/61/9 “JA O %g-T veojwiad/uononuisucal  0OT  [M0SS A00ES NI0ES NE'TS El sIma 9E
%56 Bunuay St0z/zef6 | St0Z/LT/E | vLOZ/6L/9 A DZ ‘%S 'sueolz| 0Z/08 |NS'Z9S WLS JOGES NE'SES 433 |ode) gse
%396 Bunusy STOZ/0€/9 | vIOZ/9T/1T | ¥TOZ/ST/T 2)0u adedyow| 0z/08 |Ar'69S NO'SS NBSES WT'9zs 7 Jlamaded
pI0Z/82/2 0} PauIaAuas/BUIdURLY UOHINIISUCD.
%06 Bunuay ET0Z/S/ZT | €102/12/9 | £10Z/¥/9 ¢J1H#3pug| ST/s8  [M9'0t$ WS0'ZS NETTS WE'ELS 06T endads/elsaung
%001 Bunuay £10Z/sT/1T | €102/12/9 | E£r0E/NE/E UeoT pUZ NST'ES ‘Minba wsz'es| oz/og [AE0TS Ws'es NEETS WEB'PTS €9 ulIv 62T
%BE 3upuay ET0Z/6T/0T | €102/1Z/9 | €T0Z/S¢/v | 000°05£S ie 2Beduiow puz oy Wanuca[ 00T  [48'8ZS N0SLS/WE'ES [NZ0ZS WSE'ES 9 pueiS/uuy 107
ET0Z/18/€ ¢ NE'ES 30U 13su0d |eRuy
%06 ay YTOZ/8Z/€ | ET0Z/ET/E | £TOZ/0E/T __a%edyow puz Wz'0TS| o0z/o8  [AZas WLLTS H96TS WS'78S S8 WA £LL
......... Aynba Ng1$
pases Aouednap pasoy uolissiwwo] | jeaciddy uNPNIS nds nun/s vayd Wy yayd | uun/aaL JaL spun palosg
Rdie) puog ‘PA vayd He/Pw #

panoiddy BuisnoH vaud




210U OPUOD YOGS [DIIUI U0 P3[j0J 1S3131U} YIUM YGRS 30 9oUDiDg MAN
3jps wodf aduid fo umophnd ,

TZ0e/ET/v

v 4 Aewwing

7z02 V/N 1208/T2/T “JA 0T %€ =BeBUoN IST|  PIN [NSTTS MOLES APSTS AZ9PS € IUBIME] ETT

zz0z 6TOT/ET/8 | 8TO0T/T/9 | 810T/¥T/S e (WNIN) 98e19H|  BIN - |MSTS M0SS ABTYS J0ESS [4 suJoyimeH Z8-08

.88, Buipuad 0zoz 6T0T/ET/8 | 8T0T/T/9 | 8T0T/¥T/s ‘WY (UNIN) SSwoH aselaH| 4y [ANSZs 30S% ASTHS N0£8S z suJoLIMEH 88-98
498, 410S

al1os paumo 6T0T/€T/8 | 8T0T/T/9 | 8I0Z/¥Z/S 9|QBpJOLY - SBWOH aFejuaH| MY 0SS 300Z$ J06TS N9T'TS ¥ Aauinogis

LTTRSTT , Ue07 28plig 1SIH 000°002S LTT-STT

%00T Sunuay 810%/L/S v/N 910Z/8/7T | spund [enxde) “JA g 210U uoANISUOI[ DI [MOSS 300Ts MOSTS NGE'TS ¥ WnASY THT

%00T Supuay 120Z/82/10 v/N 8102/22/€0 TZ, g4 JA OE %€ ‘spuny dea| PN [MSSS HAS8YS AF8TS Wrir'TS |8 wnjAsy 637

8T0Z/ET/9 9102/8/2T

%LL Bunusy 8102/ve/s | 910Z/05/6 v/N Py ueqn| BIN [STES WSS MSTTS NLZS TIT aueaq se|is

%56 Sunuay €T0T/LT/TT | LOOT/TT/TT v/N weidgoaal »W [NTEss NZTS MOTES INL'SES 12T 199.3S U0

Auednxg | Aduednog pasopy | uoissiwwo) | [enosddy amnpnns wds | Mun/$vawd | twyvayd | wun/adl | oal suun 1aloid

1) puog 'Pe vayd HY/PIN ¥

sadinos Sulpund pauep - panoaddy SuisnoH vayd




000°DEEVES T20E/ET/b/E
Hodzy "BaUE [[IH WnJAsY Ul diysiaume
Buipung pauep BuisnoH a9s saijadosd a|dijnw
8T07/T/9 | 8102/¥2/s | 810Z/1T/5 sjuesd pue sueo] poouyIoqyaiaN LTAd 000'005°2$ val auwoy 3sea.ou; 03 YNIN ElA 3UelsISsy 3woH adelsay
uopa|dulod Bulieau UoINASUC) 8T0T/S28/L weuBoid Sululesy smoj|a4 AUn23as pooylogydisy {zd) YS19N 9TAI = 9'ES 1vd f [ooyas
Jo uonejuaiualdwi 104 000'00SS Sapnjau| |eJauss 9TAd = 6'€S 000°005°LS we /s |00Y2S 3|PRIL JBULIO) JO UCIRACUSY 2|PPIA HIND
pawweidoldal aq 0} spuny ‘ploy U 8T0Z/ST/L HMN._MMM wN uoeAoUS Ul JusWIsaAUl Ajnb3 [219UD STAS 000'0052$ WE'ES | EPIQIUOLRI0IS 5 00S'E / UN 840 UoEROURY >_._m£w““.h.o$
oM
paiajdwo) 8T02/02/6 | 810T/12/9 ¥N 3115 g UCIIEJ0153. DLI03SIY 10M JOLIDIXD JOJ JUBID [eJ2URD 9T A4 000°0StS weETS ujja yiesy Janua) yieaH
Ayeroads o) Bujpjing 1UedRA [0 UOlBAOURY jeQ Jeuey)
“ded Yo Judoqydiau e
apew aq 03 sapesIdn [BUORIPPY "92URIIUD 9}/S Mau
*pAoHEH JO A3 UHM UOI3IUN[UCI Ul padojanap 34 01 pue sapetddn ygy pus 3poo Sujp|ing ‘sa13)|[9R4 1220|
uoljBACUAL YiBd 3|07 Jo adeog "1933yaLe Jiay) pue (D5H) dnol pue Woosal ‘suojss30uod 03 sapesddn ‘waishs
pa3sjdwon) sHodg pIoSHEH LM LOJIOUN[UOS Ul SUOP 3q 03 LO[IQ 32 340, punes g 3uydy| ‘Buiieas papesddn ‘siayoea|q Jo
mHON\WH\N WHQN\W\N w.ﬁON\NH\H “530BJIUOD LUONSNJISUCD ploy pUR sUCRRACUSI 335J9A0 0} YYD ﬂOGshOﬂr_m_wz h.H..fu_ OOD‘DOO\QHW EDHW jusatiysiqlnial lo uENEwum_uE \ENC o HE&EUUM_EMH Ez_.ﬁm.ﬂw :0_=ﬁ_
Suipn|oul ‘wnipels Jo UOREADUS) puB Juawaseuey
Pafoid adedsianiys oAy AUEQ|Y JUSLU|AWICD [3UoZ asiwicid) i ssauisng pu3j FEENT
£T0Z/67/TT |.LT0Z/ST/S, | LT0Z/ST/9 pue Bulpund auoz asiwiold |eJapad Y2iew o1 pasn spung pooyloqyBiaN STAL 000°525% e YHON 01 Uol3aauuoed Suljges jpusaiul psads ySiH |ulely faay Aueqy
ELIETETNETEY]
paaloud jo %05 uey ssa| ou {q) Jo adeds }oafosd a|qeses|
40 94,05 UBY3 ss3| OU 104 (B) SasED| JUBUS] JO UOINJAXS uodn
JU2BUIIUOD SPUN “YY| %E Y3im [edes $31 JO || paAteddl spooyloqysiau [euasiy Aejy
“ul BuiAow S3UBUSY ISII "PaNSS! 0D LI0T/TT/S | LTOZ/9T/E | LTOZ/OT/E |sey yayd |l3un Way Jeak-0z & Jano anUUOD [|BYS JUaLAR] (suoz asiwoud) 000'00€'YS WLZES pue Aueq|y saddn ‘Jseaypon ay3 Sumiass Asoreg mg
*SUORINGIIISIP palinbal J8Y30 1§ 831A13S 1qap Ua|| 151} 4ANH UOHE3LD GOf PUE POOH AJUNWWIO),,
10 JuatuARd ISR YSED B|qE|IRAR 13U JO %0/ BAIDIAI 0} YAND ojul Aoy ol10351Y Jo uoperouay
"uopez!|iqels uodn Ajyauow ped aq pue ¥dy %T [eriul
ue Suisn pa3e|na|es 321AISS 3P WNWIUIL - UBO| WEHS
“sHun gz ‘undaq PeOoI pa.INbal JN45UG3 0} 000'SZES 35N 0 uowrﬂww_“w_”zn”_.“.i 000'SSSTS$ wyes 193135 3jon3ESne) uo sawoy llouy BpPeIg
uoRaNpOId BUISNOH “Ae2pUn UORANASUOI PERY | ) ror iy | sroz/efzr | aToz/oT/TT | wau ‘suswenoidui/uonisinboe a3s oy 3uei8 000’089 pa1dna20-1aumo Aliwie)- 03 yT 40 UORINASLOY
(pooyloqyBiau s|jiH @n|g) 198435 Aquels uo
S3IUN PIUMO pUE [EJUS MBU T6 JO UOII2NIISUOD yded sepmog
‘Aemuapun Buisea| 13 a1a|dwoo | aseyd 910Z/05/6 | 9T0Z/ST/6 | 910Z/6/5 owap 1o} jueld wes pooyloqyBian 9TA4 000'000'5S wots g 30afoud Buisnoy Jun-QTt JO UO!
smels |eaosddy pieog [eaoiddy INPNAS spund vaud unowy vayd 2al uonduossq Palold
uoISSIUIWO) vayd sanwwo)
puog

spafoid pooyioqysisn vayd




Regional
&
Economic Development
Projects

Committee




Parking Contract




CeReDeA

100 Columbus Boulevard
Suite 500
Hartford, CT 06103-2819

Capital Region Tel (860) 527-0100
Development Authority Fax (860) 527-0133
www.crdact.net
MEMORANDUM
TO: CRDA Board of Directors
FROM: Selection Committee
DATE: April 15, 2021
RE: Parking Management Services
RFP PROCESS

A formal public Request for Proposals (“RFP”) for parking management services was
issued on February 18, 2021 for the CRDA Parking Facilities (See Table 1). In response, the
Authority received five submissions, to wit: (1) Executive Parking, (2) LAZ Parking, (3) ProPark
Mobility, (4) Republic Parking System, and (5) SP+ Parking.

A selection committee composed of Anthony Lazzaro, Joseph Geremia, and Erica Levis
reviewed the submissions and interviewed the top two proposers: ProPark Mobility and Laz
Parking. The committee evaluated the proposers based upon the following criteria:

 Corporate Qualifications;
« Management of Comparable Facilities;
» Experience with Publicly Financed Facilities;
« Assigned Key Personnel;
» Management Plan;

* Fee Proposal,

« Commitment to the Community; and
» Commitment to Affirmative Action & the Hiring of Hartford Residents.

Table 1
GARAGES SPACES MAJOR TENANTS
Adriaens Landing 3683 CT Convention Center, University of CT, Marriott
Hotel, Front Street, CT Science Center, Corporate users
Church Street Garage 1299 Hilton Hotel, XI. Center, various area businesses
Bushnell South Garage 403 CT State Employees and Bushnell Performing Arts Ctr.
Morgan Street Garage 2290 CT State Employees and CT Community College




RANKINGS

Upon completion of the evaluation process, the committee ranked the proposers as
follows:
(1) ProPark Mobility*
(2) LAZ Parking LLC*
(3) Republic Parking System
(4) SP+ Parking
(5) Executive Parking

* The two highest scoring proposers gave presentations to the selection committee on April 12,
2021.

RECOMMENDATION

The committee’s final scores were as follows:

Proposers Points
ProPark Mobility 283
LAZ Parking LLC 264
Republic Parking System 203
SP+ Parking 190
Executive Parking 186

Based upon the analysis and of the respective submissions, the selection committee recommends
that the Authority contract with ProPark Mobility under the following terms:

TERM: Five years, cancellable after three years.

FEE PROPOSAL: Yearl $0
Year 2 $79,800
Year 3 $82,194
Year 4 $84,588
Year 5 $87,192

Of note, such fee proposal represents an ~43% reduction in our current management fees, which
yields $255,331 of saving over the five-year period. These savings also include the management
of an additional parking facility, the Bushnell South Garage.

ProPark will also install Parkonect equipment providing for the utilization of digital transactions
at no cost to CRDA.

OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS:

e ProPark shall provide free consulting services related to the design and operation of the
Bushnell South Garage;
« Any and all terms consistent with L.R.S. approval qualified management contracts.




MOTION

The CRDA Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to
execute a qualified management contract
with ProPark Mobility consistent with term
and conditions provided above.




Amendment
Albany Woodland

Funds

(3




PROJECT:

BACKGROUND:

ISSUE:

RESTRUCTURE:

RESOLUTION:

Albany Woodland Redevelopment
Mixed use building on city owned property

CRDA awarded $5.5M (approved by State Bond Commission 7/21/20) from the

Neighborhood Program to a mixed use $21M project at the intersection of Albany Ave

and Woodland Street on a city parcel resulting from a city RFP process. The project
included up to 75 housing units complimented by 20,000 sf of retail/commercial spac
with a focus on neighborhood health and wellness needs.

e

Two critical problems have resulted in a request by the City to restructure the project.

First there was considerable concern and objection to a project with 75 units of housi
at the intersection. Secondly, the developer was unable to secure the various (and
multiple) funding sources, including conventional financing or various tax credits and
grants as envisioned.

The City has asked that the funds continue to be available as either equity or loans as
incentives in a new project that will continue to focus on the health and wellness goa

ng

Is

of the original project with associated retail space. The CRDA funds would be matched
by additional public and/or private dollars to build out a redesigned commercial project.

The CRDA continues to support the redevelopment of the Albany/Woodland property
and reserves the $5.5M initially awarded to be re-allocated for a restructured and
redesigned commercial building of approximately 40,000 s.f. subject to 1/the CRDA
funds being matched by an equal or greater amount of funds; 2/ the CRDA Board

reviewing and approving the specific use and terms of the CRDA funds at a subsequent

time; and 3/the State Bond Commission approving such re-allocation and use of the
funds.




APRIL 05, 2021

OFFICE / COMMERCIAL BUILDING
1135-1161 ALBANY AVE, HARTFCRD, CT

CROSSKEY
ARCHITECTS

Aachalechire - Proscralin -




173
s10z/02/6 pr-upuzg lo0UI0qYBIZN STA{ HAHHHH A AP P o e samdesay
Aewuspun sduniog oad 'Bunse) |10s * ‘uckelpaWwaY PisjlIEH 03 Uosuags jo Juawidalaaap | askyd pULTIEELI )
pauadg
"PaARRa) Aouednodg Jo a1ealid 610Z/2/v | 610Z/0T/T |810Z/0Z/2T ueo? 38plg / uoRanIsuad 000°005°E$ /N wr'sg 1Ry Alunwwod IR 3|
uoRANLSUOD U stoz/oz/s *d0id YQHD 000000'2TS | W/N | wits adeien afeteg yanos [uysng
2015 J0 1UILUTO[RAIP YIM SIUBISISSY 8115 JO
OWap pue JUaLLAIEGE JO UORENSIUILPY as
12dojanap [ERUAPISAI LAM UORENOBaU UMOL e/u £102/51/1 e/u 1uelD Sp[aYUMOIE 0I30 ooo'oo0'z §| efu qaL BuIp|a/ [eUORIEN - UCTTUIMIN
ST/E pal|aaued Juawidoiaasp [jein [IEW 123N0 104 IOM 3NS5
910Z/ZT/L |910Z/ST/6 e/fu juelg Y ueqin 000°000'ZT & g/u puE sjUaWaAcIdW]| a1njannselu| 1Al UOTIIOH - PJOjuIEH 5B
saIRdoId [BRUApISE
F34Y3 PUB LONEIS 31|y UMO] IS0}
“UMOL Yyaw paudis NOW 810Z/02/6 000'000°T s Bfu e Bupnjoul ‘sainianns paiydq swawanocsdw] Ausdod
W3p pue Juawaieqy pooyIoqy3IaN - picUEH 1583
pajgestp 1o} Ajejnoted
‘24n3deday JUoLUIAY 810Z/0Z/6 00D'OVE'TS efu “yaed 3y uIyum pue o3 ssadde
Yaim paudis sjuawaaldy panosdw g sijedal duipnjaul Jied J9AIY B34S - plojUeH 1583
“jded JaAlY 18349 0} sjuIWafoIdL|
eaJe ul Judwdo|arap
YQy2 pue sjuelnsuod Suuueld 8T0Z/T/9 1e-uj-Juels 000°005% efu {eRuapisal Joj mojje 03 BIR|d SIApUNO - piojueH 1se3
420i0[aAIP ‘UMS] YIIM INUNUOD SLOISSND: ugisap adelen iy BUjuueld JaIselN
Apms 3ueT JIAlIS 0042
{Peloud NEHI U} papuUaLLIWLIda] sJUBWRA0d W] sauawanosdw)
"PAAIOSAL 34 OF SINSS| JIUBUIIUIBW 600Z/v/Y 40} NdO 03 Uand spuny jo aoueeg) | £88'TIO'TS B/U 243512205 PUE $|BMSS0L 3uE] Jan|ls - pioiueH 35eg
73 Aljiqer] *919|dwoa udisap y|emap! pie-ul-jueis 'sj|EMBpIS M3U JO UORE[[EISY|
B3J2 U/MPOOD Ul afajjon
uona|dwcd BuLEIU HIOM || I5BYd PUB | 95BY4 ST0T/ST/L | BTOZ/TT/9 ple-u-juein 000°000tS Bfu juawdo|aAap MIU 3} POWILIODDE O UIMPOOD) JEIU SIulWanodw]
saul aFeulelp MaU Jo Uofe|[RISU| afeujelq - piojueH 1se3
Aemaapun sadofoadp yim s
SUQISSNISIp UMa] “913[dIWod Uo| 8T0TZ/T/9 ple-urueln 000'000°2TS efu |dj3| L JAUNIOY & [anapat sewauy
9T0T/2T/L pue uooWap ‘uoy|sinbay ISEDMOYS - pIojlieH 1583
afesen
uonA|dWes Bunesu Jiom ] YuopN 115 U044 18 Sjuswanciduw) afeled
Juawanolduy ujesp wioys 3desen 8TOZ/ST/L aunjjpuadxe yayd Pag 000°D00'ES efu pajejad i Juyooidiaiem pue sjuawanosduwi 3IUIS|C IFVALS JUOLS
23eulelp WIOTS ‘UOIIDISIII] SNQWIN[OD/IU0LY
e spuawanosdul) yjemssald i Buined
STI0Z/81/ZT sjuaEAOLdWI 77 JUBlidejanapal
pansst 8102/52/L ple-ujuzig 000050°T$ efu Joj ugjsap g Buiuueld 1Rl [euoIB3Y PiOJLIEH
d4 Fujuuejd wisy Buo] ‘Aemizpun sases| |BULIOS
sNIES Tercaddy paeog [erciddy FInEnags Junowy n uondiaseg Palold
UoISSIWWO) | YQ¥D | IINWWO) pefleuey vays |4943aL| Jdl
puog

s1eloid Juswdojanag JIWwouo0Ia pue [euoci3ay Yadd




000000°8T § 020Z/9T/1T

juswdojanap-aid 0Z0Z/1Z/L Aynb3/ueot 000°005°5% wIzs A 10afold 3sn paXIW UC(3ONIISUOI MaU puejpoomfAueqy

i sjualUysigingel Jelaxs Lpm staumo Ayadosd 30|19
MIIASL Ul s1o8f0ud 13L30 RN £8-6/7T 8T0Z/0Z/6 | 810Z/0T/6 Ajinba pue ueo? 000°000'%S = N pooyJoqyBiau Isisse 03 puny JO JUsLIYs|qeIsy peaymouly - ONOd
Aemuapun sseoo.d uoiRI[ES AIS 8T0Z/0z/6 | 8T0Z/0%/6 910U MO|} YSEI PUE UBOT 00000588 | WLTTS N 24035 Aasoin qnH Ay3eaH - oNod

smes |eaoaddy pleog 34n3oN11S wunowy yayd | Jal iauoz uondiasag 3eloid

UOISSILILLO) vayd BsILI0.d
puog

spafoid Juswdojenapay Yayd




